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Matilda Sander. !I()D~('-P( 

From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Monday, September 12,2011 2:57 PM 
To: CLK - Orders 1Notices ~~-FPSC,..--------.-.~---------ClK CORRESPONDENCECc: Victor McKay 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted Adminis'rativeO PartiesO Consumer 

DOCUMENT NO. 0\ le4.Y...:lLDate and Time: 9/12/2011 2:55:00 PM 
Docket Number: 110066-TX DlSlRIBUTlON: 
Filename 1Path: 110066CO.vsm.doc --"--"",-­

CONSUMMATING ORDER 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel f4>,f!:() 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 ,tJ(A--IL fi) 

rPfAILt:.O -' 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110066 

ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

AT&T Florida TL720 greg. follens bee@att.com Yes I 
CenturyLink TL727 sandy.khazraee@centurylink.com Yes i 

fairPoint Communications TL719 Iwood@fairpoint.com Yes 
Frontier Communications of the South, LLC TL732 susan.a.miller@ftr.com Yes 
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. 
Legacy Global Telecom 

TL712 donnam@itstelecom.net 
reneesanders78@gmail.com 

Yes 
. No 

..-

NEfCOM TL715 dnobles@townes.net Yes 
i Smart City Telecom TL731 lbhall@smartcity.com Yes 
i TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone TL718 Thomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.com Yes 

Verizon Florida LLC TL710 david.christian@verizon.com Yes 
Windstream florida, Inc. TL716 bettye.j. willis(a)windstream.com Yes 

Printed on 9/1312011 at 5: 19:59 PM 

---------.--~...~ 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 664825) 


Attachments: 06589-11.pdf 


The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 
reply email or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

9113/2011 




1 *••••eLK Official Flllng*"*811112011 8:02 AM 

Matilda Sanders 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename 1Path: 


{itOria :Ross 

n c- 1J - 03S$ -Pf\A .JX 
Gloria Ross 
Wednesday, August 10, 20115:06 PM 
CLK • Orders 1 Notices 
Victor McKay; Charles Murphy; Pauline Robinson; Adam Teitzman; Toni Earnhart 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

8/10/20115:02:00 PM 
100427· TX & 110066· TX 
1:\2011\110066 and 100427\110066 & 100427grantCLEC.doc 

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION 

ORDER GRANTING CERTIFICATES OF AUTHORITY 


.fA><GO /' {) 
fWt( LETJ - ()

Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel £,MA" Lt:O - I :2. ~W<jFlorida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6214 /Ioot,k -7)<: 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPA TING EMAIL ADDRESSES 
! 

- .. 

! ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 
MASTER

NAME CODE ADDRESS 

I 
COMMISSION 

I DIRECTORY 

AT&T Florida TL720 greg.foIl ensbee@att.com Yes 
Century Link TL727 sandy.khazraeerlilcenturylink.com Yes 
FairPoint Communications TL719 Iwood@fairpoint.com , Yes 
Frontier Communications of the South, LLC TL732 susan.a.miller@ftr.com Yes 
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TL712 ! donnam@itstelecom.net Yes 
Legacy Global Telecom reneesanders78@gmail.com No 
NEFCOM TL715 dnobles~townes.net Yes, 
Smart City Telecom Ibhal1rlilsmartcity.comTL73 I Yes 
TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone TL718 Thomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.com =yes 

i Verizon Florida LLC TL710 david.christianrlilverizon.com ! Yes i 

Windstream Florida, Inc. TL716 bettye.j.wiJlis@windstream.com Yes 
Wonderlink Communications, LLC . gowonderlink~gmail.com No -

Printed on 8/11/2011 at3:44:53 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 619777) 

Attachments: 05671-11.pdf 

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

8111/2011 




COMMISSIONERS: 

ART GRAHAM, CHAWJ@.N 
LISA POLAK EoGAR 
RONALD A. BRISE 
EDUARW E. BALBIS 
JULIE 1. BROWN 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
OFFICE OF COMMlSSiON CLERK 

ANN COLE 
COMMISSION CLERK 

(850) 4 134770 

Christanthia Sanders 
Legacy Global Telecom 
321 N. DeVilliers Street, Suite 212 
Pensacola, Florida 32501 

Re: Docket NO. 110066-TX 

Dear Ms. Sanders: 

This will acknowledge receipt of the application for certificate to provide competitive local 
exchange telecommunications service by Legacy Global Telecom, which was filed in this office on 
March 10, 201 1, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will 
be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
For more does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. 

information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Please note as well that the Commission’s Statement of Agency Organization and Operations 
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address, 
or contact person. Should yow application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to 
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occw. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

3 u 
0 a -a LL 

u o  ua 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE. FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

YSC Website: hnp:lh.floridapse.com Internet E-mail: con!xt@~.staie.ll.w 
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$tctioa 1 - Offi" of , ..tsdem (1".. 

Dot:ket No. UDDH-TX D.lte Dot:lceted: 03110/1011 Tttle: 	 Application for certiftc.te to provide co.petftive loc.l 
exchange teJec~nfc.tfon• • ervice by I.egacy GlobaJ Telecom. 

CoIIpany: I.."u:y CJoIMl Telec'C* 

(FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
~ Admbdttntive Parties Co....er 
ilocuMEm NO.\)\'s>~- \\ 
DISTRlBtmON: 

offfci.l FfJfltfl D.lte: Expir.tfon: 
wt D.ly to Su.pend: 
Referred to: ADM APA CLK ECR CCL P1F (RAD) sse 
CUO" indfc.tes OPR) 	 1""1...;.;;;;.;.....,Ir--=~--r--:=--r.-;;.;;;;.;..--.-~x~-r-..;..;;..;..-.,I~~X::;=;-TI.-;;.;;;.;;;..--.----, 

-

.st.c:ttem 1. - Ch.t,..,." (fMIIZIW 	 Asst"..,.ts .re u foHows: 

Sectfon 1 OPR et.aJete. and return. to ClJ( fn 10 work.days Tf.. Sdtedu7e 
fOl!l.c. /IIodu11 SICa) tiARNINC: THIS SOIEDUI.E IS AN INTERNAl. PLANNING DOCVfIfENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SI.JB:JECT TO REVISION. 

S,r.ff miOlWMf.1 FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (ISO) 413-6110 

OfR St.ff ~ CUrrent CASR revisfon leveJ Previous CUrrent 

1. 
1. 
3. 
4. 
S. 
6. 
1. 

s.rlff (ounsl.l ••9. 
10. 

QQl.I 11. 
11. 
H. 
If. 
lS. 
16. 
IT. 
1•. 
19. 
ZOo 
Zl. 
ZZ. 
Z3. 
Zf. 
ZS. 
Z6. 
IT. 
Z'. 
Z9. 

Reco.ended assfgrwaents for hearfnq 30. 
andlor decidfng this case: JI. 

11. 
Full ec-fssfon _C~fssfon Panel 
Hearing Ex..iner Staff - l3. 

If.- - lS. 
D.lte ffled wfth CLK: 30. 

IT. 
1niti.,. OPR 3•. 

St.ff Coun.el 19. 
i40. 

Due D.ltes 

- "..,.f_ Offfce,.(s) 	 Preh.,.,. fno 0fffeer 
ec-fnfoner. Hrg 

Ex_ 
Staff 

ALI. I Qf LEDJ II I.L I IIti 

I I I I I 

ec-issfoners ADIIf 

'" I ED I II I .t I IIti 

I 1 I I 
IIftere panel. ere ...t",.. the .enlor '-iss1oner f. PlIIHtl Chaf,..,.,,: 

the fdentfeal panel decfdu the case. 
 Approved:
""'re one C-fnfoner, • ".,.fnl1 & ..f".r or • St.ff "-be,. fs D.tt.:
.nf"... rh full CoMf,.fon deefda the cue. 

PSC/CLKOlS-C CRev. 04101) .. COIfPLETED EVENTS 

i 

http:certiftc.te


~se Assignment and Scheduling Record ~ Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 110066-TX Date Docketed: 03/10/2011 Title: Application for certificate to provide con.,etitive local 
exchange telecommunications service by legacy Global Telecom. 

Con.,any: legacy Global Telecom 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA eLK ECR GCL PIF (RAO) SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) I I x I X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
PrQgram Module B1(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING CKX:U,.,ENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(8S0) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff M Watts [QJ Current CASR revision level 

l. Staff Recommendation 
2. Aqenda 
3. PM Order 
4. Close Docket or Revise CASR 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel V McKay, C Murphy 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 3l. 

32. 
Full Commission lCommission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 03/24/2011 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

Hearin Officer(s) Prehearlng 0 fficer 

Previous Current 

~ 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 07/29/2011 

I 

Commissioners Hrg Staff 

All 
X 

__.-_,.--_-; Exam 
BW 

Commissioners ADM 

GH I ED I BI I Bl I BW 

I I I I X 
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



~ Case Assignment and Scheduling Record~ 	 Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Comnrission Clerk 

Docket No. 110066-TX Date Docketed: 03/10/2011 Title: 	 Application for certificate to provide competitive local 
exchange telecommunications service by legacy ~lobal Telecom. 

Company: legacy ~lobal Telecom 

Official Filing Date: 	 Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA elK ECR Gel PIF (RAD) sse 
("0" indicates OPR) X I X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module Bl(a) 

Staff Assignments 

M Watts 

WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(8S0) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff Current CASR revision level 	 Previous Current 

1. Staff Recommendation 
2. Aaenda 
3. PM Order 
4. Close Docket or Revise CASR 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel V McKay C Murphy 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission -X.. Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 05/03/2011 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearlng lcer sOff' ( ) 

04/28/2011 05/12/2011 
05/10/2011 OS/24/2011 
05/n/2011 06/13/2011 

SAME 07/29/2011 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

All I ~H I ED I BI I Bl I BW 
X I I I I I 

~ 

ADM 

X 

Approved: 
Date: 05/03/2011 \ 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor Commlssloner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 

assigned the full Commission decides the case. 


PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) 	 * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record~ 	 Page 1 of 1 
~ 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clert 

Docket No. 110066-TX Date Docketed: 03/10/2011 Title: 	 Appl ication for certificate to provide co""etitive local 
exchange telecOlllllUnications service by legacy Global Telecom. 

COqJany: legacy Global Telecom 

Official Filing Date: ____ Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 
Referred to: ADM APA ClK ECR GCl PIF (RAD) SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 

Prehearina Officer 

Program Module B1(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff M Watts Current CASR revision level 

L Staff Recommendation 

Previous Current 

2. AQenda 
3. PM Order 
4. Close Docket or Revise CASR 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel V McKay. C Murphy 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
2L 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full COIIIIIission ..!..Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date fi 1ed wi th CLK: 05/1212011 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectl0n 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearing Officer(s) 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor CommlSSloner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one COIIIIIissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

06/16/2011 

~2011 06/28/2011 
/13/2011 

05/12/2011 

07/18/2011 
/2011 08/31/2011 

I 

===E 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

All I GH I ED I BI I Bl I BW 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

GH I ED I BI I Bl I BW 

I I I I X 

Approved: 
Date: 
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Section 1 Office of Commission Cler~ 

Docket No. 110066-TX Date Docketed: 03/10/2011 Title: 	 Application for certificate to provide competitive local 
exchange telecommunications service by legacy Global Telecom. 

Company: legacy Global Telecom 

Official Filing Date: ____ Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM 	 APA ClK ECR GCl PIF (RAD) SRC 

("0" indicates OPR) 	 x I X 
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. 	 Time Schedule 
Program Module B1(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJEIT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTAIT THE RECORDS SEITION:(BSO) 413-6770Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff M Watts Current CASR revision level 	 Previous Current 

l. Staff Recommendation 
2. Aaenda 
3. PAA Order 
4. Close Docket or Revise CASR 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel V McKay, C Murphy 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Fun Commission ,.LCommission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 06/1612011 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearin Officer(s) 

05/12/2011 06/29/2011 
OS/24/2011 07/12/2011 
06/13/2011 08/01/2011 
07/29/2011 08/31/2011 

Commissioners Hrg Staff 
Exam 

All BW 
x 

Prehearinq Officer 

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

Commissioners ADM 

GH I ED I BI I Bl I BW 

1 1 I I X 
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Section 1- Office of Commission Clel 

Docket No. 110066-TX Date Docketed: 03/10/2011 Title: 	 Application for certificate to provide competitive local 
exchange telecommunications service by Legacy Global Telecom. 

Company: Legacy Global Telecom 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 
Referred to: ADM 	 APA ClK ECR GCl PIF (RAD) SRC 
("0" indicates OPR) I X X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program 

m 

Module Bl(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(8S0) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff T Earnhart [!] Current CASR revision level Previous 

I. Staff Recommendation 05/12/2011 
2. Agenda OS/24/2011 
3. PM Order 06/13/2011 
4. Close Docket or Revise CASR 07/29/2n11 

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
Full Commission ...K... Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 07/0112011 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearin Officer(s) Prehearin Officer 

Current 

07/14/2011 
07/26/2011 
08/15/2011 

, ng/15/2011 

I 

ALL 
x 

Commissioners Hrg Staff 
Exam 

ADM 

BW 

x 


Where panels are aSSigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 07/0112011 \
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSCjCLKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 


